
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Well Tanker Spill in Eddy County on 8-9-14 at Concho Oil SRO State Com # 48
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:42:13 AM

 
 

From: Ronald Herrygers [mailto:rherrygers@windstream.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Well Tanker Spill in Eddy County on 8-9-14 at Concho Oil SRO State Com # 48
 
Mike:

Thank you for the information you provided earlier.  Could you please confirm whether or not the
 Concho Oil site in question ranks as a zero or some other number?
 
Ronald F. Herrygers, P.G.
Herrygers Environmental Services, LLC
214 Beltrees Drive, Lexington, SC 29072
office phone:  (803) 951-8947
fax:  (803) 951-7389
cell:  (803) 917-7523
24 hour emergency response:  (877) 547-2748
email:  rherrygers@windstream.net
 

mailto:/O=STATE OF NEW MEXICO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.BRATCHER
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:rherrygers@windstream.net

